ALPINE SPRINGS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Directors: Janet S. Grant, Janice Ganong, Evan Salke, Dave Smelser, Christine York
General Manager: Joe Mueller

PUBLIC NOTICE

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Alpine Springs County Water District

Date: Friday May 12%, 2023
Location: District Office, Board Room
270 Alpine Meadows Road
Alpine Meadows, CA 96146
Time: 9:00 a.m.

AGENDA

NOTE: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MAY TAKE FORMAL ACTION ON ANY OF THE AGENDA ITEMS
SHOWN BELOW. AGENDA ITEMS MAY OR MAY NOT BE TAKEN IN THE SEQUENCE PRESENTED BELOW.

NOTE: IF YOU NEED A DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATION OR ACCOMMODATION, INCLUDING
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES, TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE DISTRICT
OFFICE AT THE TELEPHONE NUMBER AND ADDRESS LISTED BELOW PRIOR TO THE MEETING.

Meetings are held in person in the ASCWD boardroom at 270 Alpine Meadows Rd. and are open to the
general public. Public comment is accepted by the board only in the following ways, in person at 270
Alpine Meadows Rd., Alpine Meadows, CA, in writing submitted to the Board Secretary by email

to info@alpinesprings.org , or by mail before Tuesday May 9th at 9:00 a.m.

A ZOOM broadcast is provided when available through the following link. No public participation or
comment is provided through ZOOM.

ZOOM: At the specified time, 9:00 a.m., connect to ZOOM. Mtg. ID : 840 3644 2501; passcode: 406416; Times listed are
approximate.

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84036442501 ?pwd=RDdLZ1IWRENKbTBQWFNK SnZpMIlpuUT09

A. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL

B. PUBLIC COMMENT

It is the policy of the Alpine Springs County Water District to give the public the opportunity to address any item of
interest which is relevant to the district’s activities. The public may speak on any agenda item at this time or after the
Board has discussed the item, but prior to a vote. No action can be taken on items addressed under Public Comment

that are not on the agenda. Individual public participation will be limited to five minutes in duration.

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

270 Alpine Meadows Road, Alpine Meadows, CA 96146
Phone: (530) 583-2342 ¢ Fax: (530) 583-0228 e www.alpinesprings.org



ALPINE SPRINGS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Directors: Janet S. Grant, Janice Ganong, Evan Salke, Dave Smelser, Christine York
General Manager: Joe Mueller

C1) APRIL REGULAR BOARD MEETING
The Board shall review and vote to approve the minutes of the Regular Board meeting of April 14, 2023.

PUBLIC HEARING

D1) PUBLIC HEARING CONCERNING PROPOSED RATE INCREASES TO WATER, SEWER, AND
GARBAGE SERVICE FEES.
Josiah Close with HDR Engineering will give an overview presentation on the District Rate Study and the
proposed rate increases.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

E1) FINANCIAL REPORT
Mike Dobrowski, CPA, shall discuss the April 2023 monthly financial statements highlighting outstanding
issues. The Chair of the Budget & Finance Committee shall comment on the Committee’s review of the
statements. The Board shall vote to accept the financial statements and to approve the monthly (reports)
expenditures.

E2) FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT
Chief Leighton, or his designee, shall report on the activities of North Tahoe Fire Protection District, with
special regard to those which impact Alpine Meadows, including April 2023 dispatch report and the staffing
of the Alpine Meadows Fire Station 56.

E3) GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Joe Mueller, the General Manager, shall report on his activities during the month of April 2023.

E4) OPERATION & MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT
The Operations Staff shall report on issues regarding water, sewer, parks, garbage, and other services
provided by the district. Staff shall comment on and answer questions regarding the April 2023 Water/Sewer
Report.

ES) TTSA REPORT
The Regular Meeting for March 16th, 2023, report was handed out at the March meeting. The next meeting
was April 19th- and the report will be submitted with the May agenda.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

F1) BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE (PRESIDENT GRANT)
Met May 11th, the previous month April 13%, 2023, B&F report is attached.

F2) PARK, RECREATION & GREENBELT COMMITTEE (DIRECTOR YORK)
No meeting

F3) LONG RANGE PLANNING COMMITTEE (DIRECTOR SMELSER)
No Meeting

F4) ADMINISTRATION & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE (DIRECTOR GANONG)
No meeting
BUSINESS ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION & ACTION

G1) DRAFT FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL BUDGET
Review and discuss the FY2023/2024 Operating and Capital Improvement Budgets

G2) GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 2022/2023
Review of the Board Directors self-evaluations of the 2022/2023 District Goals and Objectives.

270 Alpine Meadows Road, Alpine Meadows, CA 96146
Phone: (530) 583-2342 e Fax: (530) 583-0228 e www.alpinesprings.org




ALPINE SPRINGS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Directors: Janet S. Grant, Janice Ganong, Evan Salke, Dave Smelser, Christine York
General Manager: Joe Mueller

G3) CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION #3-2023 APPROPRIATION LIMITS FOR FISCAL YEAR
2023/2024
Consider for approval Resolution #3-2023 establishing appropriations limits for FY23/24

H. FUTURE AND OPEN AGENDA ITEMS

e TTSD Contract for Board Approval (on hold, waiting on TTSD to establish updated rates)

I. CORRESPONDENCE TO THE BOARD

All correspondence to the Board received at the District Office more than 72 hours before the scheduled Board
meeting shall be discussed at the meeting. The Board may dispense with any item immediately, direct
investigation of any item to a Board or ad-hoc Committee and/or table any item until the next regularly scheduled
Board meeting.

J. CLOSED SESSION

J1) GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957: PUBLIC EMPOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
General Manager performance evaluation for fiscal year 2022/2023
K. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), Directors may make brief announcements or brief
reports on their own activities. They may ask questions for clarification, make a referral to staff or take action to
have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.

L. ADJOURNMENT

The Board of Directors of Alpine Springs County Water District, as a general rule, would like to complete its regular meetings
within four hours. If it appears that the meeting will extend beyond four hours, the Board President shall poll the Directors as to
their wishes on finishing Board business. A majority of the Directors shall decide whether to complete all items on the agenda
at this meeting, postpone the meeting or move remaining agenda items to the next regularly scheduled meeting.

Next regularly scheduled Board meeting — Friday June 9%, 2023, at 9:00 a.m.

I certify that on or before Tuesday May 9th, 2023, at 9:00 a.m., I personally posted and forwarded agendas as requested.

fam Finn

Pam Zinn, Office Manager.

270 Alpine Meadows Road, Alpine Meadows, CA 96146
Phone: (530) 583-2342 e Fax: (530) 583-0228 e www.alpinesprings.org



EXHIBIT C1



[
O O 0NN L N =

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

ALPINE SPRINGS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 14, 2023

NOTE: Due to continued COVID restrictions, this meeting was a “hybrid” of an in-person meeting for Board and staff
and Zoom for additional attendees

A. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL
President Grant called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM.

Directors Present: President Janet S. Grant, Vice-President Janice Ganong, Evan Salke, Dave Smelser and
Christine York

Directors Absent: None

Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Mueller, Miguel Ramirez, and District CPA Mike Dobrowski.

Guests included NTFPD Division Chief Alan Whisler and Liz Zang

Ganong presented Rob and Miguel with gift certificates from the Board as thanks for their extraordinary
efforts during this historic winter.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT
There were no comments on items not on today’s agenda.

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
C1) MARCH REGULAR BOARD MEETING
It was moved by Smelser and seconded by York to approve the minutes of the March 10, 2023
Regular Board meeting as amended. Motion carried unanimously.

D. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
D1) FINANCIAL REPORT
District CPA Mike Dobrowski presented the March 2023 financial statements. Given the weather and
amount of snow, meters will be read later than usual, which may delay the billing. The Budget and
Finance Committee recommends approval of the financial reports.

It was moved by Salke and seconded by Ganong to approve the March 2023 financial reports as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Smelser and seconded by York to approve payment of checks #32909 - 32952
payroll, and electronic fund transfers. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Ganong and seconded by Smelser to approve the quarterly reports as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

D2) FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT
Whisler reported North Tahoe Fire Protection District responded to 26 calls in Alpine in March, including
a structure fire that resulted in the loss of a home. The cause of the fire is under investigation. A brief
conversation followed about how the debris from the fire will be handled in a manner that will protect the
creek. Most of the calls NTFPD responded to were from the ski area.

Legal counsel continues to work on the contract with ASCWD. Mueller added that there are a few more
adjustments to be made.



[a—y
SOOI W~

(V)] BB R WL W WLWWWWWWRNNNDNNNRNDNDNDN P = e

A defensible space inspector has been hired.

D3) GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
General Manager Mueller presented his activities report for March 2023. He noted the upcoming public
hearing for the rate study on May 12. The District Master Plan is available for review and will be sent to
the Board and Long Range Planning Committee.

The updated contract with TTSD is tabled for now as that organization addresses its new rate model. The
year-to-year contract in place since 1993 will continue to be honored.

Mueller is working on the budget, but revenues depend on results of the rate study. The budget workshop
can also take place on May 12 or be scheduled for a later date. This item was considered later in the
meeting. There was consensus to consider the budget on May 12, the same date as the public hearing.

In response to a question about notifying the public about the Master Plan, Mueller said the draft can be
put on the website for review. It will be adopted in a public meeting. There was a suggestion to host an
online workshop where people can submit questions. Discussion followed regarding the need for
transparency. The nexus between the rate study and Master Plan needs to be made clear.

D4) OPERATION & MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT
Miguel Ramirez presented the March 2023 Operations Report, including wastewater flows and water
production, as well as maintenance addressed during the month. He noted non-stop snow removal
operations and said he had to bring in another shoveler to help. There were pictures of snow removal
operations in the packet. The safety protocols will be reviewed.

Two major leaks are being addressed. One was from a furnace that broke in November, but was not
detected until recently. Ganong suggested members be encouraged to use the website to get information
on water loss and their accounts. There are strategies for owners to keep their homes safe in the winter.

Ramirez has seen an uptick in non-revenue water loss. Some of it is just snow melt. He continues to
watch for potential issues.

DS) TTSA REPORT
Smelser presented the report of the February 15, 2023 TTSA Board meeting. At the March 15, 2023, the
Board approved the Proposition 218 mailer for the proposed rates.

E. COMMITTEE REPORTS

El) BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE (PRESIDENT GRANT)
Grant reported on the April 13, 2023 Budget & Finance Committee meeting. The Committee
recommends adding “CLASS” to the list of potential investment brokers.

The TTSD contract is being reviewed to clarify the financial aspects, not terms.

Salke noted the investment policy was reviewed yesterday. Dobrowski supports the policy and said it is
within GAAP requirements.

E2) PARK, RECREATION & GREENBELT COMMITTEE (DIRECTOR YORK)
York presented the report of the March 30 Committee meeting, which was included in today’s meeting
packets.



—
SOOI WP W

W W A A DWLWWLWUWLUWOWLWWOWWWNNDNDNRRRNMNRNNDRN S s = -
'—'O\%g3gaﬁgl\.)'—*O\OOO\]O\Ul-hle\Jr—O\OOO\]O\Ul-IkwI\)'—*O\OOO\IO\UI-b-UJI\)'—*

York reviewed the Committee’s recommended updates to the policy and rates. Mueller described the
online application system for members to pay for park passes. It makes it easier for staff and members by
streamlining the process and eliminating cash transactions in the office. Discussion followed as the
recommendations were clarified and various scenarios were considered. Striping the tennis courts to
include pickleball next summer when they are resurfaced came up during discussion. Mueller will gauge
support for that through the newsletter. Action on this item was taken under F.4 below.

York reported the Egg Hunt was a success. The Flower Walk date depends on snow conditions. A
Greenbelt meeting will be scheduled when all Committee members are available.

E3) LONG RANGE PLANNING COMMITTEE (DIRECTOR SMELSER)
This Committee did not meet.

E4) ADMINISTRATION & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE (DIRECTOR GANONG)
Ganong reviewed the report from the March 29 Committee meeting. She discussed the recommended
revisions to the Goals and Objectives Matrix. Mueller said the updated document includes comments
from previous discussions. He recommended the document be considered for adoption at the July meeting
to coincide with the annual General Manager review. Board members were asked to review it and provide
additional comment to Ganong by May 1.

Discussion followed as specific components were clarified, including staffing and succession planning.
Action on this item was taken under F.5.

Mueller is working with staff, neighboring districts, and Dobrowski to see what services can be contracted
for in order to reduce “window time” in the ASCWD office, given the potential retirement of key staff.
Options will continue to be evaluated.

F. BUSINESS ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION & ACTION
F1) FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR FIRE PROTECTION,
EMERGENCY MEDICAL AND RELATED SERVICES BY THE NORTH TAHOE
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT TO THE ALPINE SPRINGS COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT
This item was tabled.

F2) RESOLUTION #1-2023 REQUESTING COLLECTION BY PLACER COUNTY
FOR UNPAID ACCOUNTS ON TAX ROLL

It was moved by Smelser and seconded by Ganong to adopt Resolution #1-2023 requesting the
County of Placer collect on the County tax rolls ASCWD delinquent charges, fees, and assessments.
ROLL CALL VOTE:
AYES: Smelser, Ganong, York, Salke, and Grant
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

F3) RESOLUTION #2-2023 ANNUAL ADOPTION OF THE DISTRICT INVESTMENT
POLICY
It was moved by Ganong and seconded by York to adopt Resolution #2-2023, the District
investment policy 2.20.0.
ROLL CALL VOTE:
AYES: Smelser, Ganong, York, Salke, and Grant
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.



—
OOV AW~

AR WL LW WW WL W WWNNNNDDNDNNNDNDN = === = =
— O VOO N UNMBAWLWNR,OVLEENOOWUMPEWLWN—=,OOVONOANWMBEWND-—

It was moved by Ganong and seconded by York to approve adding CLASS to identify brokers/
dealers and financial institutions in Policy 2.20.0. Motion carried unanimously.

F4) DISTRICT PARK POLICY AND PARK USE FEES
It was moved by Salke and seconded by Smelser to approve modification to Policy 6.2.0 as
proposed. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Salke and seconded by Ganong to approve the 2023 Fee Schedule as presented.
The Schedule should include a brief description of how to pay guest fees. Motion carried
unanimously.

F5) DISTRICT POLICY 4.3.1, 4.6.0, AND 4.8.0
It was moved by Salke and seconded by York to approve District Policy 4.3.1 as modified. Motion
carried unanimously.

It was moved by York and seconded by Salke to approve District Policy 4.6.0 as modified. Motion
carried unanimously.

It was moved by Salke and seconded by Smelser to approve District Policy 4.8.0 as modified.
Motion carried unanimously.

G. FUTURE AND OPEN AGENDA ITEMS
e TTSD Contract for Board Approval

H. CORRESPONDENCE TO THE BOARD
There was no correspondence presented.

I. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
The Board agreed to consider adopting the budget on May 12, the same date as the Rate Study Public
Hearing.

J. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 12:48 PM. The
next regularly scheduled Board meeting is Friday May 12, 2023 at 9:00 AM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Judy Friedman

Recording Secretary

THE PAPER TRAIL SECRETARIAL & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
DRAFT



EXHIBIT D1



ALPINE SPR.[NGS AGENDA NO: D1
- MEETING DATE: 05/12/2023

COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Staff Report
TO: ASCWD Board of Directors Date: May 4 ,2023
FROM: Joe Mueller, General Manager

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING CONCERNING PROPOSED RATE INCREASES TO
WATER, SEWER, AND GARBAGE SERVICE FEES.DISTRICT RATE STUDY

BACKGROUND

On September 19", 2022, the District entered into a Professional Services Agreement with HDR
Engineering (HDR) to develop the ASCWD 2023 Utilities Rate Study, and the ancillary services
associated with setting the District Utilities Rates for the next five years. HDR has performed
previous rate studies for ASCWD along with numerous other Districts in the Tahoe and
surrounding areas. Early in the process, District staff, District Accounting team, along with
Carollo Engineers providing input on Capital projects from the Master Plan provided HDR with
up-to-date data for them to perform the analysis. HDR and District staff have had numerous in-
person and zoom type meetings over the following months to refine the report.

At the March 10%, 2023, Board of Directors Meeting, the Board set the 218 Public Hearing Date
for May 12", 2023, to hear public comment, discuss, and consider adopting the next five years
rate structure. The recommendation for rates for the next five years is based on the district's
current and future revenue requirements to fund the annual operating budgets, future capital
needs, and maintaining adequate District reserves.

To date, the District has agendaized and discussed HDR's proposed rates to meet district
requirements, the methodology, and refinement of the models that are contained in the rate
study at six public meetings: Joint Board of Directors and Long Range Planning Committee on
February 14", Budget and Finance Committee on February 16", March 9th, and May 11*, and
the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on February 17th and March 10th.

HDR presented the draft preliminary report to the Budget and Finance Committee and the
Board of Directors at the February and March meetings. HDR has taken the input received from
Directors and staff and prepared the final proposed rate adjustments along with the proposition
218 notice.

DISCUSSION

Josiah Close, Senior Financial Analyst with HDR will be presenting the Proposed 2023 ASCWD
Water, Sewer, Garbage and Parks Utilities Rate Studies.



Discuss and consider approval of the next five years utility rates as presented.

FISCAL IMPACT

As outlined in the proposed FY23/24 Operating Budget, Expenses total $2,457,853 and the
Capital Improvement Projects Budget totals $281,689. Budgeted revenues based on the
proposed FY23/24 rates are expected to meet operating and capital needs with no budgeted
use of reserves included in the proposed budget. This, however, is not the case if rates would
remain at FY22/23 levels which nets a negative variance of ($72,063), before the CIP project
expenses are considered. Not adopting the proposed rates would result in the need to utilize
District reserves and/or cut budgeted projects to provide a balanced budget.



EXHIBIT E1



Subject:  April 2023 Month End Review
For: Alpine Springs County Water District
To: The Board of Directors

Prepared by: Michael J. Dobrowski, CPA 05/06/23

On a year-to-date basis our net income was $365,729 lower than the prior fiscal year. This is mainly due
to the timing of property tax receipts. Interest revenue was $16,564 greater than the prior year. Current
month total expenses were $106,518 which were under budget by $82,334.

Our cash position has increased by $249,018 from April 2022 and has decreased by $102,812 from the
prior month.

Reports Included:  Profit and Loss Previous Year Comparison (Condensed)
Profit and Loss Budget Performance
Balance Sheet Previous Year and Month Comparison
Cash Flow Year to Date
Check Register for Current Month
Subsequent Payments Listing
Quarterly Balanced Fund and P&L Reports (Sept, Dec, Mar, June)

Procedures Performed: Made monthly depreciation entry.
Reconciled Bank Accounts to last available statement.
Payroll entries completed.
Prepaid account adjusted to actual.
Leave accrual adjusted on statements.
County A/R adjustment.
Accrued items to budget.
Outstanding Information: Placer County & Bank of the West Account — Prior Month statement.
Cash reserved for Capital - $0 + $158,251 = $158,251
Prior Year + (10% of annual revenues ($1,849,887-267,381) less Garbage)
Cash available for operations — $1,203,822
(Remaining balance $1,362,073-158,251)

In Transit Timing Differences

No significant differences.



Work in Progress Accounts Current Year Total
Master Plan 97,146 146,901
Zone 3 Water Testing Site 12,100 12,100
Sewer Line — Pine Trail 12,875 12,875
Rate Study 21,233 21,233
Upgrade Backup Battery Tank 2&5 3,598 3,598
Sewer Easement 0 11,300
Total $146,951 $ 208,006
Accounts Payable
NTFPD Contract $ 0
Total $ 0
Sick and General Leave
COVID Sick leave 0.00 Hrs.
Sick leave Hours 278.00 Hrs.
General leave Hours and Dollars 306.28 Hrs. $16,616.09
Prepaids
Sun Life Dental (5103&04) (68.77+212.89) 1 month $ 281.66
Garbage Contract (5404.02) 2 Mo. @ $13,196.16 $26,392.32
Healthplan Services (51031&41) (171.45+208.05) 0 month $ 0.00
SDRMA Insurance (5120.00) 2 months @ 2,962.64 $ 5,925.28
CALPERS (51031&41) (800.74+3,202.94) 0 month $ 0.00
Principal Life (5103&04) (25.80+51.60) 1 month $ 77.40
SDRMA (5120.00) Worker’s Comp 2 months @ 731.46 $ 1.462.82
Total $34,139.48
Stale-Dated Checks
Date Check # Amount Vendor
Last disbursement issued from prior financial reports.
Date Check or EFT # Amount Vendor
04/03/23 EFT040323 842.81 CalPers Retired Health Insurance

Benefits Breakdown (YTD)
Health & Life Ins. (Active) $39,634.56
Health & Life Ins. (Retired) 14,447.12

Pension (Employee 6.75%)  18,853.99 (Employer 7.47% Effective 07/01/22)

Payroll Taxes 8,051.28
Health plan co-ins. 7,758.48

Total $ 88,745.43



7:28 AM

05/06/23
Accrual Basis

Alpine Springs County Water District
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July 2022 through April 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Water Revenue
Connection Fees

Sewer Revenue

Garbage Revenue

Park Revenue

Fire Mitigation Fees

Fire Fuel Management Fees

STR Fire Collection
Property Tax Revenue

Other Revenue
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Salaries and Wages - Admin

Salaries and Wages - O&M
Benefits - Office

Benefits - O&M

Health Plan Co-Insurance
Directors' Fees

Insurance - Administration

Park Expenditures
Parts/Tools/Misc. Equip

Postage and Delivery
Cleaning

Newsletter and Printing
Office Expense

Dues and Subscriptions
Bank and Collection Fees

Analytical Testing
Accounting Fees

Audit
Legal Fees

Consultants-Misc.

Internally Prepared Financial Statements

Jul'22 - Apr 23 Jul '21 - Apr 22 $ Change
639,592 635,095 4,497
27,166 47,609 (20,443)
329,675 312,653 17,022
267,381 257,010 10,371
16,720 7,793 8,927
14,857 41,119 (26,262)
25,604 24,827 777
0 (5,260) 5,260
508,759 797,359 (288,600)
20,133 22,141 (2,008)
1,849,887 2,140,345 (290,459)
1,849,887 2,140,345 (290,459)
176,052 146,455 29,697
165,845 154,776 11,069
21,392 21,403 (11)
59,595 58,847 748
7,758 4,782 2,976
9,475 6,800 2,675
35,223 35,079 144
4,437 3,339 1,098
15,324 8,115 7,209
3,556 3,333 223
2,475 2,040 435
294 746 (452)
12,786 11,730 1,056
9,882 9,179 703
2,573 1,910 - 663
2,281 1,865 417
55,993 53,318 2,675
20,500 19,250 1,250
7,995 8,874 (878)
3,943 4,103 (160)

Page 1



7:28 AM
05/06/23

Accrual Basis

Alpine Springs County Water District
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July 2022 through April 2023

NTFD Contract
Fire Fuel Management Fee
Building Maintenance

Equipment Maintenance - Ad...
Vehicle Maintenance and Rep.
Maintenance Water and Sewer
Gas and Electric - Admin
SCADA System

Travel and Entertainment
Education Staff/Board

Uniforms
ASCWD Fuel
Telephone - Administration
Government Mandates
Garbage Services
Depreciation Expense
Miscellaneous - O&M

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Revenue

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net Income

Internally Prepared Financial Statements

Jul'22 - Apr 23 Jul '21 - Apr 22 $ Change
408,469 371,273 37,196
(20,102) 15,701 (35,803)

4,893 16,820 (11,927)
8,119 7,394 726
9,288 4,437 4,851
35,244 53,597 (18,353)
41,755 33,209 8,546
11,214 14,979 (3,765)
342 276 66

522 231 291

939 3,406 (2,468)
5,778 2,178 3,600
2,688 10,122 (7,434)
20,867 15,852 5,015
131,658 123,462 8,197
218,990 177,790 41,200
1,486 1,025 461
1,499,531 1,407,696 91,835
350,356 732,649 (382,294)
18,619 2,054 16,564
18,619 2,054 16,564
18,619 2,054 16,564
368,974 734,704 (365,729)




7:31 AM Alpine Springs County Water District

05/06/23 Profit & Loss Budget Performance 2022/2023
Accrual Basis April 2023
Apr 23 Budget Jul'22 - Apr... YTD Budget Annual Bud...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Water Revenue 0 0 639,592 633,540 783,437
Connection Fees 0 2,101 27,166 21,012 25,214
Sewer Revenue 0 0 329,675 326,446 326,446
Garbage Revenue 0 0 267,381 264,553 264,553
Park Revenue 0 0 16,720 17,500 35,000
Fire Mitigation Fees 0 1,000 14,857 10,000 12,000
Fire Fuel Management Fees 0 0 25,604 25,604 25,604
Property Tax Revenue 0 0 508,759 498,935 831,558
Other Revenue 0 1,782 20,133 17,820 21,400
Total Income 0 4,883 1,849,887 1,815,410 2,325,212
Gross Profit 0 4,883 1,849,887 1,815,410 2,325,212
Expense

Salaries and Wages - Admin 17,144 18,336 176,052 183,360 220,025
Salaries and Wages - O&M 16,375 20,359 165,845 203,590 244,305
Benefits - Office 1,646 3,683 21,392 35,830 42,998
Benefits - O&M 5,753 7,861 59,595 78,610 94,338
Health Plan Co-Insurance 1,852 281 7,758 2,810 3,381
Directors' Fees 875 990 9,475 9,900 11,850
Insurance - Administration 3,694 3,716 35,223 37,160 44,596
Park Expenditures 58 3,600 4,437 14,400 21,600
Parts/Tools/Misc. Equip 3,903 2,000 15,324 20,000 24,000
Postage and Delivery 223 624 3,556 6,240 7,485
Cleaning 540 438 2,475 4,380 5,250
Newsletter and Printing 0 1,249 294 2,500 2,500
Office Expense 1,218 1,823 12,786 18,230 21,875
Dues and Subscriptions 0 919 9,882 9,190 11,023
Bank and Collection Fees 0 208 2,573 2,080 2,501
Analytical Testing 438 583 2,281 5,830 7,000
Accounting Fees 5,798 5,630 55,993 56,300 67,570
Audit 0 0 20,500 19,250 19,250
Legal Fees 2,899 1,252 7,995 12,520 15,000
Consultants-Misc. 423 1,292 3,943 12,920 15,500
NTFD Contract 0 55,437 408,469 554,370 665,246
Fire Fuel Management Fee 0 2,134 -20,102 21,340 25,604

Page 1



7:31 AM Alpine Springs County Water District

05/06/23 Profit & Loss Budget Performance 2022/2023
Accrual Basis April 2023

Apr 23 Budget Jul'22 - Apr... YTD Budget Annual Bud...
OPEB Trust - Annual Funding 0 . 0 0 0 30,000
Building Maintenance 1,765 1,206 4,893 12,060 14,465
Equipment Maintenance - A... 645 801 8,119 8,010 9,611
Vehicle Maintenance and Rep. 0 676 9,288 6,760 8,100
Maintenance Water and Sew... 0 9,516 35,244 95,160 114,200
Gas and Electric - Admin 3,449 4,534 41,755 45,340 54,400
SCADA System 981 818 11,214 8,180 9,806
Travel and Entertainment 43 25 342 250 300
Education Staff/Board 0 292 522 2,920 3,500
Uniforms 161 283 939 2,830 3,400
ASCWD Fuel 0 792 5,778 7,920 9,500
Telephone - Administration 269 117 2,688 1,170 1,400
Government Mandates 1,270 2,143 20,867 21,430 25,723
Garbage Services 13,196 13,169 131,658 131,690 158,034
Depreciation Expense 21,899 21,899 218,990 218,990 262,774
Miscellaneous - O&M 0] 266 1,486 2,660 3,200
Total Expense 106,518 188,852 1,499,531 1,876,180 2,281,310
Net Ordinary Income -106,518 -183,969 350,356 -60,770 43,902

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Revenue 5,929 210 18,619 2,100 2,500
Total Other Income 5,929 210 18,619 2,100 2,500
Net Other Income 5,929 210 18,619 2,100 2,500
Net Income -100,589 -183,759 368,974 -58,670 46,402

Page 2



7:32 AM Alpine Springs County Water District

05/06/23 Balance Sheet Previous Year & Month Comparison
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2023
Apr30,23 Mar31,23 $Change Apr30,22 §$ Change
ASSETS '
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Petty Cash 101 117 (16) 336 (236)
Bank of the West 13,694 122,419  (108,725) 133,242  (119,548)
Placer County - Interest App. 359,302 359,302 0 354,911 4,391
Wells Fargo Advisors 350,000 350,000 0 0 350,000
LAIF Accounts 638,976 633,047 5,929 624,565 14,411
Total Checking/Savings 1,362,073 1,464,885 (102,812) 1,113,055 249,018
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 20,217 20,756 (539) 34,160 (13,943)
Total Accounts Receivable 20,217 20,756 (539) 34,160 (13,943)
Other Current Assets
Placer - Agency Taxes 390-770 378 378 0 352,142 (351,764)
Other Accounts Receivable 24,071 24,071 0 0 24,071
Funds received, but not yet deposited to a bank acco... 570 0 570 0 570
Interfund Receivable - Enterp 0 0 0 0 0
Prepaid Expenses 34,139 11,364 22,776 31,639 2,501
County Collection Accounts 15,456 15,456 0 0 15,456
Deferred Pension Outflows 43,042 43,042 0 41,103 1,939
Deferred OPEB Outflows 6,572 6,572 0 29,374 (22,802)
Total Other Current Assets 124,229 100,883 23,346 454,258  (330,029)
Total Current Assets 1,506,519 1,586,525 (80,006) 1,601,473 (94,954)
Fixed Assets
Land 360,436 360,436 0 360,436 0
Firehouse 376,338 376,338 0 376,338 0
Firehouse Vehicles & Equipment 343,336 343,336 0 343,336 0
Park 403,391 403,391 0 403,391 0
Park Improvements Depreciable 21,728 21,728 0 21,728 0
Land Improvements 129,444 129,444 0 129,444 0
Alpine Springs Interceptor 58,095 58,095 0 58,095 0
Water System 6,459,766 6,459,766 0 6,357,449 102,318
SCADA System 146,548 146,548 0 146,548 0
Sewer System 1,022,026 1,022,026 0 1,022,026 0
Building Improvements 357,090 357,090 0 357,090 0
Office Equipment 81,011 81,011 0 81,011 0
Vehicles 128,749 128,749 0 128,749 0
Maintenance Equipment 144,614 144,614 0 131,068 13,547
Truckee River Interceptor 358,524 358,524 0 358,624 0
Inflow and Infiltration 26,031 26,031 0 26,031 0
Work in Progress 208,006 202,489 5,517 11,300 196,706
Accumulated Depreciation (5,477,709) (5,455,810) (21,899) (6.1 52,062‘5‘ (325,647)

Internally Prepared Financial Statement

Page 1



7:32 AM Alpine Springs County Water District
05/06/23 Balance Sheet Previous Year & Month Comparison
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2023
Apr 30,23 Mar31,23 §$Change Apr30,22 § Change
Total Fixed Assets 5,147,426 5,163,808 (16,382) 5,160,502 (13,077)
Other Assets
Net Pension Asset 28,378 28,378 0 0 28,378
Land Usage and Easement Right 17,436 17,436 0 17,436 0
Total Other Assets 45,814 45,814 0 17,436 28,378
TOTAL ASSETS 6,699,758 6,796,147 (96,388) 6,779,411 (79,652)
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable - 05 0 0 0 38,129 (38,129)
OPEB Liability 374,816 374,816 0 398,216 (23,400)
Accrued Payroll & Payroll Tax 1,988 994 994 0 1,988
Accrued Vacation Payable 16,616 15,261 1,355 17,097 (481)
Deferred Pension Inflows 31,598 31,598 0 184 31,414
Deferred OPEB Inflows 47,787 47,787 0 72,115 (24,328)
Net Pension Liabilities 0 0 0 13,862 (13,862)
HRA Plan Payable 5,000 3,148 1,852 0 5,000
Total Other Current Liabilities 477,805 473,604 4,201 539,602 (61,798)
Total Current Liabilities 477,805 473,604 4,201 539,602 (61,798)
Total Liabilities 477,805 473,604 4,201 539,602 (61,798)
Equity
Retained Earnings 358,176 358,176 0 0 358,176
Retained Earnings - Garbage 467,468 467,468 0 467,468 0
Retained Earnings - Park (214,040)  (214,040) 0 (214,422) 382
Retained Earnings - Sewer 1,403,264 1,403,264 0 1,403,264 0
Retained Earnings - Water (1,799,376) (1,799,376) 0 (1.897,500) 98,124
Fund balance Undesignated 390,185 390,185 0 369,900 20,285
Investment in plant & equip 5,247,303 5,247,303 0 5,376,395  (129,092)
Net Income 368,974 469,563  (100,589) 734,704  (365,729)
Total Equity 6,221,954 6,322,543  (100,589) 6,239,808 (17,855)
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,699,758 6,796,147 (96,388) 6,779,411 (79,652)

Internally Prepared Financial Statement

Page 2



7:34 AM
05/06/23

Alpine Springs County Water District
Statement of Cash Flows
July 2022 through April 2023

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:

1150.00
1550.00
1550.00
1600.05
1041.00

1160.06 -
1850.00 -
1850.00 -
1850.00 -

1850.00

2010.00 -
2010.00 -
2070.00 -
2070.00 -
2070.00 -
2070.00 -

2070.00

- Accounts Receivable - 05 Fund

* Prepaid Expenses

- Prepaid Expenses:1550.02 - Prepaid Expense...
- County Collection Accts

Placer Co - Taxes 770

Other Accounts Receivable

Accumulate Depreciation:1850.02 - Accumula...
Accumulate Depreciation:1850.03 - Accumula...
Accumulate Depreciation:1850.04 - Accumula...
- Accumulate Depreciation:1850.05 - Accumula...
Accounts Payable - 06 Fund

Accounts Payable - 06 Fund:2010.06 - Accoun...
Accrued Payroll & Taxes - 05 Fu

Accrued Payroll & Taxes - 05 Fu:2070.03 - Acc...
Accrued Vacation Pay - 05 Fund

Accounts Payable - 05
HRA Plan Payable

Net cash provided by Operating Activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

1800.00 -
1830.05 -
1830.05 -
1830.05 -
1830.05 -
1830.05 -
1850.00

Maintenance Equipment

Work in Progress:1834.04 - Pine Trail Sewer Li...
Work in Progress:1837.05 - Upgrade Backup B...
Work in Progress:1842.05 - Water & Wastewate...
Work in Progress:1845.05 - Zone 3 Water Testi...
Work in Progress:1846.05 - Rate Study

- Accumulate Depreciation:1850.06 - Accumulate...

Net cash provided by Investing Activities

Net cash increase for period

Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

Jul '22 - Apr 23

Accrued Payroll & Taxes - 05 Fu:2070.02 - Acc...

Accrued Payroll & Taxes - 05 Fu:2070.04 - Acc...
 Accrued Payroll & Taxes - 05 Fu:2070.05 - Acc...
2075.00 -
2010.05 -
2091.05 -

368,974

92,489
62,873
(52,684)
18,891
48,733
(24,071)
9,090
9,090
27,330
159,420
6,768
(45,546)
1,888
(374)
(1,495)
(747)
(4,858)
(1,367)
(17,201)
3,838

661,042

(13,547)
(12,875)

(3,598)
(97,146)
(12,100)
(21,233)

14,060

(146,438)

514,604
848,039

1,362,643

Report shows the change in accounts, not ending balances (EXCEPT CASH). Page 1






